City of Ashland
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Subcommittee Meeting
October 7, 2010
Siskiyou Room, 51 Winburn Way

Agenda

L. CALL TO ORDER: 9:00 AM

IL. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

I11. PUBLIC FORUM: 3 Minutes Per Person, 10 minutes Total
IV. ACTION ITEMS

Critique of Action Summary Form

Request for Crosswalk on Siskiyou (@ Morton

Request for Stop Sign on B Street at Third Street

Request for Stop Sign at Helman and Nevada Streets
Crosswalk Closure at Lithia Way and East Main Street

Mo 0w

1. ADJOURN:

Note for sub-committee members: Please contact Nancy Slocum at 552-2420
or slocumn(@ashland.or.us if you can not attend the meeting.

Next Scheduled Meeting: November 4, 2010

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeling, please contact the Public Works Office at 488-5587 (TTY phone number 1 800 735 2900).
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements (o ensure
accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I).

CADOCUME~1olsonf\LOCALS~\Temp\XPgrpwise\Agenda 10 07 10.doc



City of Ashland
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

SUBCOMMITEE MEETING
Thursday, August 5, 2010
Siskiyou Roem, 51 Winburn Way-

Summary Minutes

L. CALL TO ORDER: 9:03 AM
Members: Tom Burmham (Chair), Steve Ryan, Brent Thompson
Staff: Jim Olson, Nancy Slocum
Attendees: Skip Robinson, John Enders, Bill Robertson, Paul Finch, Sharon Thormahlen

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of July 1, 2010 were approved as submitted.

ML PUBLIC FORUM:

Skip Robertson, 330 Bridge Street, asked the Subcommittee to consider removing the angled crosswalk on
the west side of East Main at Lithia Way. Burnham asked that this item be placed on the next
Subcommittee agenda.

John Enders, 146 Manzanita, lobbied for a comprehensive downtown multimodal transportation plan. He
thought downtown traffic restrictions were implemented piecemeal. He also wanted the plan to emphasize
education and enforcement. Olson said that there was a Downtown Master Plan that was never adopted,
but that may be revised at some future date. That plan would look at vehicle, parking and pedestrian
demands among other things.

Iv. ACTION ITEMS
A. Request to Remove Parking Prohibition on Bridge Street

Olson reviewed the staff report. Skip Robertson asked the Subcommittee to consider a request
to eliminate the daytime parking prohibition on the west side of Bridge Street between
Siskiyou and lIowa. The existing parking prohibition (No Parking between 8 am and 4:30 pm
weekdays) took effect sometime before 1990, The street at 30-32 feet wide meets the standards
for parking on both sides; however, because of parking congestion from SOU staff and student
parking, there are not enough open spaces for safe traffic queuing. Staff recommended no
change be made to the blocks between Lee Street and lowa Street and Siskivou to Lee Street.
Olson also noted that he received comments from six residents and the Fire Department all
opposing the request.

Public Testimony:

Bill Robertson, 331 Bridge Street since 1971, was retired from the Fire Department, but
remembered that a fire engine have difficulty with maneuvering with at capacity parking on
both sides. In addition, student parking infringed on the yellow zone adjacent to driveways. He
was concerned about garbage, and students and staff leaving cars all day and some nights. He
agreed with staff’s recommendation.

Paul Finch, 420 Bridge Street, had seven commercial tenants on Bridge between Siskiyou and
Lee. He opposed all day parking, but favored two hour parking to benefit business owners.

G:\pub-wrksiengidept-admin\Transportation CommissiomSub Committee\Minutes\Minutes § 5 10.doc



Skip Robinson, 330 Bridge Street, appreciates Subcommittee consideration, canvassed lower
Bridge Street and obtained eight names in favor of removing the parking restriction. Both
Palm and Garfield Streets have parking on both sides. In summer and December he said that
because there with no students, the restriction only affected property owners. He thought the
many home businesses on Bridge Street needed additional client parking. He suggested giving
residents a special bumper sticker.

Sharon Thormahlen, 96 Fork Street, owned the apartment complex on the corner of Bridge
and Lee for 15 years. She noted that driveways were routinely partially blocked by students in
a hurry to park. Bridge was a collector to denser student housing areas such as Wightman,
California and Garfield. She was told that residents were not automatically entitled to on street
parking and noted that many properties lacked off street parking. She opposed any changes to
the parking restrictions.

John Enders, owned 361 Bridge, thought current parking restriction working fine. Agreed that
a fire engine could have trouble maneuvering. He urged the Subcommittee to deny the request.

Committee Discussion:

Thompson asked members to first address the block between Siskiyou and Lee. He noted that
nearly all properties were zoned commercial and therefore parking should be restricted to two
hours, He understood there was no parking enforcement outside of the downtown area.

Ryan noted residents had opposing views and that Lee had parking on both sides. He asked
staff about stripping the street as to set up queuning areas, Olson said it would not result in a net
increase of parking spaces.

Motion and vote:

Thompson moved to change parking restrictions on Bridge Street between Siskiyou Boulevard
to two hour parking adjacent to all properties zoned C-1. Ryan seconded the motion and it
passed unanimously.

Regarding the block between Lee and lowa, Thompson thought removing the restriction was
only a problem during SOU school terms. He thought there was a way for the Committee to
respond to those differences. He suggested either covering or removing the no parking signs.

Motion:

Thompson moved to either remove or cover the no daytime parking signs on the west side of
Bridge Street between Lee Street and lowa Street from June 15 to September 15 of each year.
Ryan seconded the motion.

Discussion: .

Both Enders and Thormahlen spoke against the motion. Robinson thought the motion could
add the month of December as the holiday break took up most of the month.

Olson noted that there would be no formal enforcement possible, that the motions would set
precedence for other local streets, that it could be a detriment to property owners and the Fire

Department, for safety reasons, opposed removing the restrictions.

Ryan thought the issue of student parking was an issue to the whole area and was not opposed

G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commissiom\Sub Commiftee\Minutes\Minutes § 5 10.doc



to setting precedence. He wanied to work toward creative solutions to this issue,
The motion was amended to include a review of the issue October, 2011 by this committee.

Amended motion:

Thompson moved to either remove or cover the no daytime parking signs on the west side of
Bridge Street between Lee Street and lowa Street from June 15 to September 15 of each year.
In addition, the effectiveness of the motion will be reviewed by the Subcommittee in October,
2011, Ryan seconded the motion.

Burnham believed the Transportation System Plan (TSP) would address the prob]em of
parking in this area of town as a whole.

Vote:
Motion passed two votes to one,

B. Review of Parking Prohibitions on Several Streets

Olson reported that Commissioner Swales asked that the existing parking prohibitions be reviewed
for portions of Hargadine Street, First Street and Granite Street. Staff recommended against
removing prohibitions in all cases as each travel lanes was narrow and, because the parking
congested, there were no natural queuing areas. Granite Street was classified as an avenue with the
capability of handling high traffic volumes,

Burnham noted that although First Street was narrow, it was one-way travel. Olson agreed.

Thormahlen thought that changing the parking on Hargadine to four hour would discourage
downtown workers from parking there, but wouldn’t affect play goers. Olson noted that property
owners would be affected and would have to be noticed of the change.

Ryan thought the Transportation Commission could find a way to promote the use of the parking
structure. Robinson agreed. He also noted that as a retired postal worker, there was a need for
addition parking for the post office. Thompson thought the Food Coop would benefit too.

Motion and vote:

Thompson moved to remove the parking restriction on the west side of First Street between Lithia
Way and B Street designating the upper portion 15 minute parking and the lower portion two hour
parking. Ryan seconded the motion and it passed unanimously,

Motion and vote:

Thompson moved to remove the parking restriction on the north side of Hargadine between First
Street and Pioneer Street designating the spaces two hour parking. Ryan seconded the motion and
it passed two votes to one.

The Subcommittee took no action on Granite Street and would invite Commissioner Swales to
revisit this issue at a later date if desired.

C. Review of Grandview/Sunnyview/Orchard/Wrights Creek Intersections

A resident on Orchard Street requested traffic control signs and vision improvements at three
intersections in the Grandview Drive area. Staff agreed with the suggestion to prune vegetation
blocking various areas of visibility and would send a letter to property owners in violation. Staff

Givpub-wrksieng\dept-admin\Transportation Commissien\Sub Comsnittes\Minutes\Minutes 8 5 [0.doc



also agreed with the suggestion to relocate the stop bars further into the Grandview / Sunnyview /
Skycrest intersection. Staff did not recommend the installation of stop or yield signs at the Orchard
/ Sunnyview or Orchard / Wrights Creek intersections.

Subcommittee agreed with Staff’s recommendations and took no action.

3. Dowatown Bicycle Parking Update

Olson distributed a Central Business District Bicycle Parking Summary; the combined work the
Subcommittee did last month and Staff’s continued work outlining both existing and
recommended bicycle racks. Olson reviewed the list noting there were 69 existing racks
accommodating 138 bicycles and a recommendation of 47 additional racks.

Subcommittee supported Staff”s recommendations and asked Staff to implement the [ist as time
and budget permits. In addition, they asked that the summary be sent to the Transportation
Commission as an informational item and to the TSP consultants for inclusion in the TSP.

V. OTHER
Ryan asked Staff to move several stop bars (or alternately install double stop bars) on B Street to
make those intersections more bicycle and pedestrian friendly.

Motion:

Thompson moved to designate one 15 minute parking space on the uphill side of A Street between
First and Second Streets at a location to be chosen by Staff. Ryan seconded the motion and it
passed unanimously.

Burnham reminded staff to provide an update of Subcommittee actions at each meeting,

11, ADJOURN: 10:58 am

Respectfully submitted by:
Nancy Slocum, Accounting Clerk [

G:\pub-wrksiengidept-admin\Transportation CommissiomSub Committee\Minutes\Minutes 8 5 10.dec



Transportation Commission

as of September, 2010
“MonthYear | . !ltem Description i L L Status - il Done
Grand\newISunnywewlOrchardl vegetatron clearance referred o street for
Aug 10 TSC
Wrights Crk Intersections implementation
Aug 10 TSC |15 Minute Parking on A Street TR 2010-05
Aug 10 TSC  [First St Parking Prohibition Change TR 2010-04
Aug 10 TSC |Granite St Parking Prohibition Change |not approved v
Aug 10 TSC gi;g:]achne St Parking Prohibition review as part of TSP update
Aug 10 TC  [Bridge Street Parking Prohibition Memo received from Fire Dept v
Jul 10 TSC Change recommending against change
Aug 10 TC  [Truck Route Ordinance Review Staff researching, future agenda item
Jun 10 TC |2 Year Project List Goal Setting 3 goals selected v
Jul 10 7C Audible Crosswalk Signals for ongoing research, budget approved
Downtown
Jul 10 TC Shared Road Policy review as part of TSP update
Mar 10 TSC _ |Yield Sign at Terrace @ Holly TR No. 2010-02 v
Mar 10 TSC |Ashland St @ YMCA Crosswalk not approved by ODOT v
Mar 10 TSC |Oak St Crosswalk at A St included in upcoming Misc Concrete Project
Jul 09 TC Addition Downtown Bike Parking Implementation_hst complete, will be installed
_ as budget _permlts .
Nov 09 TC & TSl Crosswalk for East Main @ Campus Staff applylng for funding through grant
Way application _
Nov 09 TC & TSC Grandview Shared Road TR No. 2010-03, other improvements likely in
Improvements future
Aug 09 TC  10ak Street Sharrows TR No. 2010-01 _ v
Jul 09 TC Will Dodge Way improvements ;%gﬁ]né project, scheduled complation
AprQ9 TC Siskiyou Bv Pedestrian Improvements |compiete v
Aug 08 TSC |Union/Allison and Fairview intersection|not approved v
Nov 09 TSC |Yield Sign at Palmer Rd not approved v
Nov 09 TSC  |Stop Sign at Indiana St not approved v
Dec 08 TSC |Terrace St Traffic Calming not approved v
Dec 09 TSC |Ashland Village Traffic Caiming not approved v
TR - Traffic Regulation (official approval signed by Public Works Director)
|

Gi\pub-wrksieng\dept-adminTransporation Commission\Action Summan\2010 Action Summary 9 8 10.xls




CITY OF
LAN

TRAFFIC REGULATION
TR NO. 2010-04

Ashland Municipal Code Chapter 11.12.020 vests power in the City Administrator to establish,
maintain, remove or alter traffic control signs, signals and all other markings and devices
required to implement traffic and parking conirols within the City of Ashland. The City
Administrator has, in turn, delegated this authority to the Public Works Director, who shall make
all determinations based upon accepted engineering principles and practices.

This proposal was reviewed at the regular meeting of the Transportation Subcommiitee held on
August 5, 2010.

The Public Works Director has determined that this proposal conforms to the “Standards for
Tratfic Control” adopted by the City Council on February 8, 1990 as Resolution No. 90-03 and
to applicable engineering standards. The Public Works Director therefore orders the following
actions be implemented:

FIRST STREET - LITHIA WAY TO ‘B’ STREET
Remove parking prohibition (except the northerly 100 feet) on the west side and
install parking zones as shown on the attached diagram.

The Street Superintendent is hereby directed to install the signs, markings or features necessary
to complete this Traffic Regulation.

The violation of this Traffic Regulation shall be an infraction and shall be subject to the penalty
as specified under Section 1.08.020 of the Ashiand Municipal Code.

APPROVALS

b 22

WQ_{& L Date: /é%‘? o

Michael R. Faught, Public-Woiks Director

Date:
Traffic Engineer (If Required by Public Works Director)

Printed Name

ce: Police Chief
City Engineer
Sireet Superintendent
Traffic Safety Commission

Engineering Tel: 541/488-5347
20 E. Main Strest Fax: 541-/488-6006
Ashland, Cregon 87520 TTY: 800/735-2900
www.ashland.or.us

G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\FRAF\Crdinances 2010\10-04 First St Parking Prohibition Traffic Regulation 8 10.doc



B STREET

i
Tt
244

L

A

SHALLOW BJOFILTRAT]DN/
DETENTION SH E

ot s L
I =N 4 =77
Pgéfr./,.‘v@ P

ROPOSED GRADES, TYP.

#L

i e .j@

Lkl s MUTED  Pg e

R [
. N B g %
wdze T L ==
»_... TCm167 28 h_-’ Q;;;’ ] f
— Y Boe o 5 Wl 3
D . NG EE It E:}
w, n
NSRS
l
e ﬁ\‘. —\——Vg \Y4
' _‘{\2",9_. % S’E
o A

BT
\\_\

LoT 5

IE IR FEH e
iy é

R

-ty

POST OFFICE

Ry



ASHLA]

TRAFFIC REGULATION
TR NO. 2010-05

Ashland Municipal Code Chapter 11.12.020 vests power in the City Administrator to establish,
maintain, remove or alter traffic control signs, signals and all other markings and devices
required to implement traffic and parking controls within the City of Ashland. The City
Administrator has, in turn, delegated this authority to the Public Works Director, who shall make
all determinations based upon accepted engineering principles and practices.

This proposal was reviewed at the regular meeting of the Transportation Subcommittee held on
August 5, 2010,

The Public Works Director has determined that this proposal conforms to the “Standards for
Traffic Control” adopted by the City Council on February 8, 1990 as Resolution No. 90-03 and
to applicable engineering standards. The Public Works Director therefore orders the following
actions be implemented:

‘A’ STREET
Install a 15 minute parking zone on the south side of A Street opposite 258 ‘A’
Street, Unit A. Designate parking limits by sign and green painted curb.

The Street Superintendent is hereby directed to install the signs, markings or features necessary
to complete this Traffic Regulation.

The violation of this Traffic Regulation shall be an infraction and shall be subject to the penalty
as specified under Section 1.08.020 of the Ashland Municipal Code.

APPROVALS

W, Q/i;oq e Date: 7 / o5 fre

Michael R. Faught, Public Works Director

Date:
Traffic Engineer (If Required by Public Works Director)

Printed Name

cc: Police Chief
City Engineer
Street Superintendent
Traffic Safety Commission

Engineering Tel: 541/488-5347
20 E. Main Street ' Fax; 541-/488-6006
Ashland, Oregon 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900
www.ashland.or.ug

G:\pub-wrksieng\dept-admin\TRAF\Ordinances 2010110-05 A St 15 min parking Traffic Regulation @ 10.doc



Memo ASHLAND

Date:  September 9, 2010

From: James Olson / N

To: Transportation‘ dmmission

Re: REQUEST FOR MARKED CROSSWALK ACROSS SISKIYOU @ MORTON

QUESTION

Will the Commission consider a request from Rev. Pamela Shepherd on behalf of the First
Congregational United Church of Christ to install a marked crosswalk across Siskiyou Boulevard
at Morton Street?

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that no crosswalk markings be installed at this location due to the long angled
crossing and the lack of a possible pedestrian refuse island.

DISCUSSION
The attached letter from Rev. Pamela Shepherd was received on August 24, 2010. Rev. Shepherd
requested that a crosswalk be marked at the Siskiyou / Morton intersection.

Every intersection is a pedestrian crossing whether it is marked or not. Sometimes however
marking a crosswalk at an unsignalized intersection can actually make it less safe. At
unsignalized and unmarked crossings pedestrians cross with great care and caution. However,
when crosswalks are marked, that natural caution is often less pronounced as a pedestrian feels
more safe and protected and may feel that they have the right of way. The only truly effective
way for a pedestrian to be safe in any crosswalk whether it is signalized or unsignalized or
marked or unmarked, is for the pedestrian to carefully watch ALL approaching traffic during the
entire time that they remain within the roadway.

The 2004 ODOT Traffic Manual provides an excellent set of recommendations for establishing
marked crosswalks at unsignalized intersections. (Pages 10-12 of the manual are attached for
reference.)

e Visibility - This intersection does have fairly good visibility which would exceed the
recommended stopping distance.

e Alternative Crossing Location - This intersection fails to meet this requirement as there
are well designed and marked crosswalks on either side of this proposed walk. The
Harrison Street crosswalk is located 350 feet north and the Liberty Street crosswalk is
located 300 feet south of the Morton Street intersection. Both of these crosswalks are
perpendicular crossings (shorter distance) and have pedestrian refuge islands.

ENGINEERING DIVISION Tel: 541/488-5347
20 E. Main Street Fax: 541/488-6006 .‘
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900

[ /Y l

G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commission\Street Actions\Siskiyou Crosswalk at Morton Memo to TC 9 10.doc



Pedestrian usage - Although staff did not personally observe any pedestrian usage, it is
reported that it is used before and after church services. As a rule of thumb, a usage of 50
pedestrians in a 24 hour period is usually required to meet this requirement.

Traffic Speeds - The manual recommends that posted traffic speeds be less than 35 mph.

This requirement is met with a posted speed of 25 mph.

Traffic Volumes - For traffic volumes in excess of 10,000 vpd, crosswalks are not
recommended unless raised median can be installed for pedestrian refuges. The traffic on
Siskiyou Boulevard is over 19,000 vpd.

Crossing Enhancements - On multi-lane highways such as Siskiyou, pedestrian enhancements
such as curb extensions or median refuges should be used. Neither of these options is possible
at this location as there existing bike lanes as well as a left hand turn lane.

The recommendations for establishing marked crosswalks are not met for four of the six above
listed criteria. These criteria have been established through years of research and experience.

In addition to the above criteria, this intersection was considered for a crosswalk during the 2002
Siskiyou Boulevard design process. It was eliminated from consideration for the following
reasons:

The crosswalk would be extremely long at over 90 feet;

There is no opportunity for a pedestrian refuge as this intersection has left turn refuges on
both directions.

The crosswalk would require that pedestrians cross five lanes of traffic including a turn
lane which is extremely hazardous when there is no safety refuge available.

CONCLUSION

This intersection is similar to the Garfield Street intersection which we recently spent over
$20,000 to remedy. We certainly do not want to create an intersection that is less safe for
pedestrians and staff believes we should not do anything to promote the use of this intersection.

ENGINEERING DIVISION  Tel: 541/488-5347
20 E. Main Street Fax: 541/488-6006 .A
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900 -

www.ashland.or.us

G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commission\Street Actions\Siskiyou Crosswalk at Morton Memo fo TC 9 10.doc



%E 2

CHoron

Ashland

First Congregational

United Church of Christ

.E,’ 717 Siskiyou Boulevard Minister:
& Ashland, Oregon 97520 Rev. Pam Shepherd
(541) 482-1981 ueeheistCapendoor-com

City of Ashland Public Works =CEINVED
20 E. Main St. - ' o
AShland, OR 97520 Al . u": !'; “‘!

August 22,2010

Dear Friends,

[ am writing to request that a crosswalk be added to Siskiyou Blvd at the Morton
Street intersection. Our church is growing and has functions at the church all
during the week. People are currently parking across Siskiyou and crossing without
a crosswalk, but it is a dangerous intersection and we are concerned someone is
going to get hurt or killed.

There are currently crosswalks one block south and half a block north of the Morton
intersection, but people parking on Morton don’t know that and they continue to
cross right in front of the church. Our current attendance on Sunday is about 120
people, but we are adding a second service and the number of expected people will
go up to 160 this year. In addition to Sundays groups use our building every day of
the week. As our community has grown and building use increased we've become
concerned that the Morton Street intersection is dangerous without a crosswalk.

Thank you for considering our request.
Sincerely,

o STl i

Rev. Pamela Shepherd

“That They May All Be One”

An Open and Affirming Congregation
A Just Peace Church



NS LSIX3

NOIS TIV.LEN/—3Y

NIIS LSIXE JA0WIY

NOIS M3N TTYLSNI

PRBD

AGN3OIT ONINDIS
[
g v ameuthry . smduw(f H
oapeedye i3 :
1-989(500)
1~92R(E09)
-+
: ' Hdav]d M HOISIAIS LN
01.04aw0F B no L
A4S S0PE g nm O r h._ m u 20750740 ALwd 1074 20/02750
. SI3 48 (FA0¥LdY avd
11753 wa apwso 3
¥ £ Z l I

18 NOSIHHVH







Possible location of cfdsswalk on the west side of Morton Street



along centerline showing center turn lanes



1son Streef

1k at Harr

Xisting crosswa

E

Street

1501

Ik at Harr

ing crosswa

isti

*

Ex



Intersection of Siskiyou and Morton looking southeast

Ll L Y

Intersection of Siskiyou and Morton lBokinQ northwest



ODOT TRAFFIC MANUAL

Chriteria for Marking Crosswalks @ Uncontrolled Approaches of Intersections

Generally marked crogswalks are discouraged at uncontrolled approaches due to a
concern that they may not improve safety and may, if inappropriate, put a pedestrian
more at risk. The criteria are primarily restrictions on marking crosswalks in locations
that would be potentially hazardous. In situations where the pedestrian volumes justify
marking crosswalks (well above minimum threshold levels) additional safety measures
(i.e., pedestrian refuges) should be considered above and beyond marking. Installation
of a marked crosswalk will not, in and of itself, increase the level of safety for
pedestrians. Marked crosswalks should only be considered at uncontroled approaches
when an engineering study demonstrates their need and the location meets the
following criteria:

Required

s There is good visibility of the crosswalk from all directions, or it can he
ohtained. Stopping sight distance is a minimum.

e There is no reasonable alternative crossing location.

o There is established pedestrian usage. Considerations include: volume of
pedestrians, oppertunity for safe crossing (.e., sufficient gaps in traffic),
percentage of elderly or young childyen, and the nature of the attraction (See
ITE suggested pedestrian volume thresholds). Lower pedestrian volumes
would be acceptable for areas wherve theve is greater proportion of less
experienced and less agile pedestrians (e.g, near schools and/or elderly
housing areas)

e Posted speeds should be 35 mph or less.

o Traffic Volumes should be less than 10,000 ADT o if above 10,000 ADT raised
median islands shouwld he included.

o On multi-lane highways, pedestrian crossing enhancements {cuwrb extensions
and/or pedestrian refuges) should be considered.

Criteria for Marking Crosswalks @ Mid-Block Locations

Installations of mid-hlock crosswalks ave discouraged for the same reasons uncontrolled
approaches are discouraged.

Mid-block crosswalks often do not get good compliance from motorists. Only consider
mid block crosswalks when an engineering study demonstrates their need and the
location meets the following criferia:

QOctober 2004 6-10



Required

e There is good visibility of the crosswalk from all directions or it can be
obtained. Stopping sight distance is a minimum.

e Posted vehicular speeds should be 35 mph oy less.
There is not a reasonable alternative at a stop-controlled intersection.

o Therve is established pedestrian usage. Considerations include: volume of
pedestrians, opportunity for safe crossing (i.e., sufficient gaps in traffic),
percentage of elderly or young children, and the nature of the attraction (see
I'THE suggested pedestrian volume thresholds). Lower pedestrian volwines
would be acceptable for areas wheve there is greater proportion of less
experienced and less agile pedestrians (e.g. near schools and/or elderly
housing areas).

¢ Locations should be more than 300 feet to nearest crossing or marked
crosswalk.

¢ Traffic Volumes should be less than 10,000 ADT or if above 10,000 ADT raised
median islands should be included,

¢ Pedestrian crossing enhancements (curb extensions and/or pedestrian refuges)
should be considered.

Optional

‘e Where a marked crosswalk ean concentrate or channelize multiple pedestrian
erossings to a single location.

o Free turning movements or other operational considerations inhibit
pedestrian crossing opportunities at the nearest intersection,

e Istablished bus stops where riders need access to the opposite side of road
from the bus stop where the stop can’t be relocated.

Criteria for Marking School Crogsings @ Uncontrolled Locations

When establishing marked school crossings across uncontrolled locations the applicable
criteria for marking crosswalks should be followed. Generally school crossings are
established based on School Route Plans and are planned to take advantage of existing
traffic controls such as traffic signals. Where existing traffic controls are not available
and it is not feasible to require childven to walk out of direction a marked crosswalk
may be established. The number and age of the students using the crossing should be
taken into consideration. Adult crossing guards should be considered for established
school crossings at uncontrolled locations where gaps are not sufficient to permit a
reasonably safe crossing,

October 2004 _ 6-11



Critevia for Marking Continental Crosswalk Markings (Longitudinal Marking)

Continental crosswalk markings provide special emphasis markings, so their use should
be limited to preserve their effectiveness to call attention to special areas. Continental
markings are the standard crosswalk marking for Roundabouts and may be used at any
uncontrolled approach or unsignalized approaches of channelized right turn lanes. At
other locations continental crosswalk markings should only be considered when an
engineering study demonstrates their need and the location meets the following criteria:
Required

» Areas where special emphasis is required, i.e., school crossings and mid-bleck

Crossings
e Areas where higher visibility is needed

Optional

o Their use should be limited to unsignalized locations

¢ Posted vehicular speed of greater than 35 mph Substantial public comments
(see local support for marked crosswalk)

o High pedestrian crash rate with existing transverse markings

s Consistency with other crosswallk markings in city

Criteria for In-Roadway Warning Lights at Crosswalks

See Seciion G.6.6
Criteria for Textured Crosswalks

See Section 6.6.7

Criteria for Marking Crosswallts acrogss Channelized Right Turn Lanes

An island separates channelized right turn lanes from other intersection approach
lanes. They ave often found at signalized intersections and ave typically curbed but may
be paint. The turn lane may be controlled by a traffic signal, stop sign, yield sign or
may be uncontrolled (i.e., “slip lane”).

Crosswalks on unsignalized approaches should be located one car length back (approx.
25 feet) from Yield line, Stop line or gove point of island. Staggered continental
crosswalks may be used across unsignalized turn lanes,

Crosswalks should be marked at turn lanes conirolled by a traffic signal or stop sign
where there are crosswalks marked across the other controlled approaches. At other
locations where the turn lane is controlled by a yield sign or uncontrolled, marking of
pedestrian crosswalks may be considered if the location meets all the following criteria

QOctobeyr 2004 6-12



Memo ASHLAND

Date: September 28, 201
From: James Olson /},%

To: Transportation Sub-committee

SUB: REQUEST FOR 4-WAY STOP AT B AND THIRD STREETS

QUESTION:
Will the Subcommittee consider a request for the installation of a 4-way stop at the
intersection of B and Third Streets?

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Warrants are not met for installation of a 4-way stop at this location. Various site visits
did not reveal any traffic flow defects that might be improved through the installation of a
four way stop. The intersection is currently operating safely without excessive delay.

BACKGROUND:

The attached e-mail was received from Jane Babbit, 366 ‘B’ Street, requesting a 4-way
stop at the intersection of B and Third Streets. Ms. Babbit cites numerous pets struck by
autos and some vehicle crashes at this location.

Stop Sign Warrants:
The Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) has set standards or warrants
for the placement of four-way stops. The City has also adopted supplemental warrants
for the placement of four-way or all way stops. The City's standards were adopted in
1990 by Resolution No. 90-03. Under that resolution, stop signs may be warranted if
traffic volumes exceed 1500 and 1000 for the major and minor legs of the intersection or
if street grades exceed 15%. A copy of MUTCD Sections 2B.07 is also attached. Under
the MUTCD standards, there are four warrants to be considered including:

1. Installation of a 4-way stop as an interim to the installation of a traffic signal,

2. A crash history of 5 or more crashes within a 12 month period;

3. Traffic volumes of 300 vph on the major leg or a combination of 200 units

(vehicles, bikes and pedestrians) per hour on the minor leg;
4. A combination of the above criteria.

None of the warrants from either the City standards or from the MUTCD are met
for a 4-way stop.

Physical Characteristics:

Both ‘B’ Street and Third Street are similar in function. Third Street is a north-south
directing street with a curb to curb width of 36 feet. It has unlimited on-street parking as
well as sidewalks with park rows on both sides of the street. Third Street carries a traffic

ENGINEERING DIVISION  Tel: 541/488-5347

20 E. Main Street Fax: 541/488-6006 .A‘
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900

www.ashland.or.us '-
G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commission\Street Actions\B and 3rd St 4-way Stop Request Memo 9-28-10.doc




volume of approximately 750 vehicles per day and is classified as a neighborhood
street. B Street is classified as an avenue (major collector) and is 45 feet wide. B
Street, like Third Street, has on-street parking as well as sidewalks with park rows on
both sides of the street. At 2400 vpd, ‘B’ Street has over three times the traffic volume
of Third Street.

CONCLUSION:
The purpose of a 4-way stop is to assign right of way at a four leg intersection where

traffic volumes are nearly equal. There is too much disparity in traffic volume for a four-
way stop to work well at this intersection.

Stop signs should not be used to slow traffic. When stop signs are used when not
needed, warranted or when used for other purposes, the result is often an increase in
crash rates and a decrease in the overall safety at the intersection.

ENGINEERING DIVISION  Tel: 541/488-5347

20 E. Main Street Fax; 541/488-6006 .‘
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900 '
www.ashland.or.us -
G\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commission\Street Actions\B and 3rd St 4-way Stop Request Memo 9-28-10.dac




(9/22/2010) Jim Olson - Re: Stop request for B Street at 3rd Street

From: "Rabbitt” <rab@mind.net>

To: "Jim Olson" <Jimo@ashland.or.us>

Date: 9/22/2010 11:13 AM

Subject: Re: Stop request for B Street at 3rd Street

Many thanks for getting back to me Jim.

Our issue is the neighborhood consensus that we need a 4 way stop sign
on 3rd and B. Street. Several animals have been killed over the last few
years (usually cats and more often than not, hit and run). A cat was left
dead as recently as last month and a dog got clipped iast week (dogs | know
are supposed to be leashed). The problem is increasing as the population and
traffic grows. Other incidents include the two car accident last year in
which a van got flipped on it's roof with a mother and daughter inside.
There are many close calls, as there seems to be confusion on the part of
drivers who slow, and sometimes stop on 3rd and B even though there is no 4
way stop currently there. Sometimes drivers who know the route pull out and
around, creating another hazard. If people are coming from Oak, they have
already encountered stops on Pioneer, First and Second so | understand the
confusion. Of note is the fact that there is not another stop sign on B.
until Mountain Avenue, so cars coming from that direction are often above
the speed limit or, if coming from the other direction, gathering speed as
they proceed from 2nd. Many cars are going at quite a clip in this
residential neighborhood. There is also a school bus stop on this block and
children crossing. It is dicey for pedestrians in general crossing at 3rd.

My personal feeling is that 4 way stops should be put in at 3rd, 4th and
5th, until the street narrows at that point and traffic is forced to go
slower. That may be prohibitive, but | know fraffic slowing is a big
concern for your department. | wonder who remembers several years ago when
we had community meetings that proposed making part of B pedestrian and
bicycle traffic only. We worked with several models and it was a lovely
dream, though obviously now, we know not practical. But 4 way stops would be
a solution, without losing the wonderful spacious feeling of this part of B
St, which still does have quite a high pedestrian and cycling component.

| will plan to be at the October 16th meeting and can bring some other
people from the neighborhood if you think that would be helpful. Is there
anything else | can do? Again, thank you for bringing this to your agenda.

Sincerely,

Jane Babbitt

366 B . Street

- Qfiginal Message -—-
From: "Jim Olson" <Jimo@ashland.or.us>
To: <rab@mind.net>



(1031 ¢ Suofe jses Suryoo) IAMILS QUIHL @ IATILS 9,




(1951g pary L, Suore ynos 3urjoo ) [HTILS 9, @ IITILS IIHL




(10eng pay [ Suore yuou Sunyoo ) [ATMLS 9 LV IATIALS IIHL




Page 2B-10 December 2000

Where there is a marked crosswalk at the intersection, the STOP sign should be
installed in advance of the crosswalk line nearest to the approaching traffic.

Option:

At wide-throat intersections of where two or more approach lanes of traffic exist on the

signed approach, observance of the stop control may be improved by the installation of an
additional STOP sign on the left side of the road and/or the use of a stop line. At chamnelized
intersections, the additional STOP sign may be effectively placed on a channelizing island.

Support:

Figure 2A-2 shows some typical placements of STOP signs.

Section 2B.07 Multiway Stop Applications
Support:

Multiway stop control can be useful as a safety measure at intersections if certain traffic
conditions exist. Safety concerns associated with multiway stops include pedestrians, bicyclists,
and all road users expecting other road users to stop. Multiway stop control is used where the

volume of traffic on the intersecting roads is approximately equal.

The restrictions on the ase of STOP signs described in Section 2B.05 also apply to multiway
stop applications.

Guidance:

The decision to install multiway stop control should be based on an engineering
study.

The following criteria should be considered in the engineering study for a multiway
STOP sign installation:

A. Where traffic control signals are justified, the multiway stop is an interim
measure that can be installed quickly to control traffic while arrangements are
being made for the installation of the traffic control signal.-

B. A crash problem, as indicated by 3 or more reported crashes in a 12-month
period that are susceptible to correction by a multiway stop installation. Such
crashes include right- and left-turn collisions as well as right-angle collisions.

C. Minimum volumes:

1. The vehicular volume entering the intersection from the major street

Sect. 2B.06 o 2B.07‘ June 2001



December 2000 Page 2B-11

approaches (total of both approaches) averages at least 300 vehicles per hour
for any 8 hours of an average day, and

2. The combined vehicular, pedestrian, and bicycle volume entering the
intersection from the minor street approaches (total of both approaches)
averages at least 200 units per hour for the same 8 hours, with an average
delay to minor-street vehicular traffic of at least 30 seconds per vehicle
during the highest hour, but

3. If the 85th-percentile approach speed of the major-street traffic exceeds 65
km/h (40 mph), the minimum vehicular volume warrants are 70 percent of
the above values.

D. Where no single criterion is satisfied, but where Criteria B, C.1, and C.2 are all

Option:

satisfied to 80 percent of the minimum values. Criterion C.3 is excluded from
this condition.

Other criteria that may be considered in an engineering study include:

A,

B.

The need to control Jeft-turn conflicts;

The need to control vehicle/pedestrian conflicts near locations that generate high
pedestrian volumes;

Locations where a road user, after stopping, cannot see conflicting traffic and is not able
to safely negotiate the intersection unless conflicting cross traffic is also required to stop;
and

An intersection of two residential neighborhood collector (through) streets of similar
design and operating characteristics where multiway stop control would improve traffic
operational characteristics of the intersection.

Section 2B.08 YIELD Sign (R1-2)

Standard:

The YIELD (R1-2) sign shall be a downward-pointing equilateral triangle with
a wide red border and the legend YIELD in red on a white background.

Support:

The YIELD sign assigns right-of-way to traffic on certain approaches to an intersection.
Vehicles controlled by a YIELD sign need to slow down or stop when necessary to avoid
interfering with conflicting traffic.

Jane 2001

Sect. 2B.07 10 2B.08



(9/28/2010) Jim Olson - accident info, Jan 2005-present | o Page 1]

From: Lea Light <lightl@ashland.or.us>
To: Jim Olson <Olsonj@ashland.or.us>
Date: 9/28/2010 3:14 PM

Subject: accident info, Jan 2005-present

Intersection of B and Third St:
5/11/2006 Thursday, 12:37 angle crash, non injury
4/3/2007 Tuesday, 13:34 angle crash, injury

Helman and YW Nevada:
no accidents reported

Lea Light, GIS Specialist

City of Ashland,

Public Works Dept.

Engineering Div.

20 E Main St, Ashland, Oregon 97520
(541) 552-2418

(541) 488-5347

TTY 800-735-2900

fax: (541) 488-6006

This email transmission is official business of the City of Ashland, and it is subject to Oregon Public
Records Law for disclosure and retention. If you have received this message in error, please contact me
at (641) 552-2418. Thank you



CITY OF ASHLAND, ENGINEERING DIVISION
TURN MOVEMENT VOLUMES

CITY CR COUNTY

INTERSECTION OF
e SR A T

DATE ...
DAY OF WEEK ... e
ACTUAL COUNT (VEH] ... Lo HRS
HOURS COUMNTED oo oo
PEDESTRIAM COUNT o MRS
HOURS COUMTED oo
WEATHER o
:
|
i =
ﬁ; (‘\g;
v Y,

CLASSIFICATION & @t £ Lcdfe
|
!
!
f
E M. as,
! ToTaL VEHICLES .
! ENTERING e
i INTERSEZTION g bt Tele)
{ <115 ‘ﬁ“i} NTERING F8
ENT =37 ] - »
; : : NORTH & SOUTH ;z:*f ?é{j
i | ]

ENTERING FROM
CAST & WEST

fEED

!
; ]
; | P (
i ! < il
I A NG 4
R N
rl ] :jg //;
* NS e \\\
I i )\‘.
! ;
! :




CiTY OF ASHLAND, ENGINEERING DIVISION
TURN MOVEMENT VOLUMES

DATE o T f”f//? ........................... CITY OR COUNTY ... AASHLAMLD
DAY OF WEEK ... TATES i, INTERSECTION OF 15/‘7'"6///?& ......
ACTUAL COUNT (VEH.! . 22445 HRS, R ==Y =y
HOURS COUNTED ./l i oty
PEDESTRIAM COUNT v HI?S MILE POST o o
HOURS COUNTED oo CLASSIFICATION 4.0l m [ 2ee
WEATHER oo . ”
[
| bt
| [
i |
- [ o PR I
E\’I = s No. =,
3 ! | i TOTAL VEHICLES
ENTERING ]
\n, | }‘ !NVTEHS[ECTION & o0
~ | | Ziozqi 1] |
< | O mrmeren o zsin
oi i I ! '
o = : oo 4 Cast awesr " /S gl & L.
o L -

Remarks: _ . . 0 ..

|
____________ F I ! ! -
| | [ i | i ) indicals
——————————— — :; Lo f IE %«wg‘ Merth |
————————————— I ARSI : ¢oVlE ﬁ [
““““““““““““ s 5 I NS N,
prr— i ~ g | . ! i <] w \ f
i Lzh sz, § Wi < |
N - ] NN /[\ |
) ; N |
ol R I |
i 'g?yﬁ' ? ii
| !



LOCATION: By =t S B D7
DATE: 7123 /05 TIME: ) B R
OPERATIONAL CHECKLIST: NO YES
1. Do obstructions block the driver’s view of opposing or conflicting vehicles? b
2. Do drivers respond incorrectly to signals, signs or other traffic control devices? -
3. Are there violations of parking or otﬁer traffic regulations? e
4, Do drivers have trouble finding the correct path through the location? o
5. Are drivers confused about routes, street names or other guidance information? o
6. Are vehicle speeds:  Too high? o
Too low? e
7. Is vehicle delay causing a safety problem? L
8. Are there traffic flow deficiencies or traffic conflict patterns associated with
turning movements? v
9. Are problems being caused by the volume of:
Through traffic? e
Turning traffic? i
10.  Are there other traffic flow deficiencies or traffic conflict patterns? v
11. Do the presence of existing driveways contribute to accidents or erratic
movements? il
12. Do pedestrian movements through the location cause conflicts? L
13. Does the lack of adequate lighting cause safety problems? ~
14, Are pavement conditions causing drivers to react in an erratic fashion? v
15. Do approach grades cause safety problems?

G:Dawn\Engineer\Field Oberservation Report for Intersections Form,wpd

CITY OF ASHLAND

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

FIELD OBSERVATION REPORT FOR INTERSECTIONS

10/98




PHYSICAL CHECKLIST:

10.

11

12,
13.

14,
15

G:Dawn\Engineer\Field Oberservation Report for ntarsections Form.wpd

Operational
Component

l
1,8

2

2,5

11

12

I3
14

8 9
15

Can sight obstructions be removed or decreased?

Does the legal parking layout affect:
Sight distance?
Through or turning vehicle paths?

Traffic flow?

Are signals inadequate as to placement, conformity, number of
signal heads, or timing (see MUTCD)

Are signs inadequate as to usefulness, message, size conformity
and placement? (see MUTCD)

Are pavement markings inadequate as to their clarity or location?

Is channelization (islands or paint markings) inadequate for:
Reducing conflict areas?
Separating traffic flows?
Defining movements?

Are roadway alignment or lane widths inadequate?
Do speed limits appear to be unsafe?
Is the number of lanes insufficient?
Are driveways improperly:
Designed?
Located?

Should pedestrian crosswalk be:
Relocated?

Repainted?
Is roadway lighting inadequate?

Does pavement condition (potholes, washboard or slippery
surface) contribute to accidents?

Are curb radii too small?

Are approach grades too steep?

10/98




COMMENTS:
Operational - “0" and item number
Physical - “P” and item number

7 L ) ) 7 4 \ P
A/ 2 /j/“"’"'* M’) r) S b e Lot d ot Fly

(I NS Ak

U0 it e
- : 7

pl Py NI I e

«

i)

A / )

G:Dawn\Engineer\Field Cberservation Repert for Intersections Form.wpd 10/98



CITY OF

Memo ASHLAND

Date: September 29, 2010
From: James Olson

To: Transportation Subcommittee
REQUEST FOR STOP SIGN OR SPEED SIGNS AT THE HELMAN /
SUB: NEVADA INTERSECTION

QUESTION:

Will the Subcommittee consider a request by Tia Rose-Behrens, 81 West Nevada
Street, to install an all-way stop or speed signs at the intersection of Helman and
Nevada Streets?

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The intersection meets warrants for a stop sign per City Resolution No. 90-03 (copy
attached) but does not meet MUTCD warrants. The intersection seems to function well
at this time and the crash history is negligible. Since the northerly leg of this intersection
only provides access to the Dog Park through a substandard width access way, this
intersection functions more as a “T" intersection rather than a four way intersection.
Traffic into or out of the north leg constitutes less than 7% of the traffic.

This intersection was observed over the course of several site visits and no traffic flow
or safety problems were noted. The turns were well handled as were pedestrian and
bicycle traffic. To merely assume that an intersection will function more safely with an
all-way stop is not reasonable. Staff recommends that this intersection remain a two-
way stop.

BACKGROUND:

Both Helman Street and Nevada Street are similar in traffic volumes and in physical
characteristics. Both streets are 36 feet wide with unlimited parking on both sides of the
street. Both streets have sidewalks on one side only, however Helman Street does have
some sections where sidewalks are located on both sides. Helman Street has a traffic
volume of approximately 1500 vpd and Nevada Street has a volume of approximately
1460 vpd.

This intersection was improved three years ago as part of the Nevada Street Sidewalk
LID project with a curb bump-out and concrete inset crosswalks across both streets.
The intersection is equipped with handicapped access ramps at each crosswalk and is
designed to effectively channel students to Helman Elementary School. The sidewalks
on Nevada Street are located on the south side (closest to Helman School) of the street
with the Helman Street sidewalks being located on the west side of the street. This
sidewalk arrangement allows the students coming from Oak Street to make one

ENGINEERING DIVISION Tel: 541/488-5347

20 E. Main Street Fax: 541/488-6006 .“
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900

www.ashland.or.us '-
G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commission\Street Actions\Helman & Nevada traffic control memo 9-29-10.doc



crossing at the improved crosswalk on Helman Street then cross Randy Street which
has a much lower traffic volume.

There is a school zone on Helman Street which begins approximately 125 feet south of
Nevada Street which helps to keep traffic speeds slightly lower on Helman Street. The
Nevada Street LID project, which added sidewalks on the south side of that street, also
included some traffic calming features such as curb bump-outs which are helping to
keep traffic speeds lower on Nevada Street. Curb bump-outs were also added at the
Helman / Nevada intersection to provide for safer pedestrian crossing. There are
several 25 mph speed signs on both Nevada and Helman Street.

CONCLUSION:

There are no reported accidents within the past five years at this intersection indicating
that traffic flows safely through the various turning options. The intersection does have
some observed disregard of the existing stop sign on Helman Street, however this does
not seem to pose a problem as the sight conditions through the intersection are good.

Because of the low traffic volumes and the narrow nature of the northern leg of this
intersection, it functions more as a “T” intersection rather than a 4-way intersection. In
most “T" intersections the through lanes, or top of the “T”, are generally perceived to
have the right of way.

ENGINEERING DIVISION  Tel: 541/488-5347

20 E. Main Street Fax: 541/488-6006 .“
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900

www.ashland.or.us '-
G!\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commission\Street Actions\Helman & Nevada traffic control memo 9-29-10.doc




(3seoyiou 3unfoo]) STHTYLS VAVAAN ANV NVINTAH LV SYTVMSSOYD

— e

-
e =

- S s + |

Nis
\




(yred 231q woy yinos Juryoo]) [HAYLS VAVAIN @ LAT9LS NVINTIH




R/W

DRIVEWAY CUT

HELMAN STREET

T
GO
RW
% NNEW CURB
39 1E 48¢C § f & GUTTER
7.L. 1300 Z ' E '
800 HELMAN 2 W CONNECT TO
Sl X EXIST. S/W
39 IF 4BC
LT ¥ T.L 103
% 84 NEVADA
L
"
| b
e =

PLAN -Hﬂ;LMAJZY S TREE T




| (9/29/2010) Jim Olson - accident info, Jan 2005-present _ B o Page 1

From: Lea Light <lighti@ashland.or.us>
To: Jim Olson <Olsonj@ashland.or.us>
Date: 9/28/2010 3:14 PM

Subject: accident info, Jan 2005-present

Intersection of B and Third St:
5/11/2006 Thursday, 12:37 angle crash, non injury
4/3/2007 Tuesday, 13:34 angle crash, injury

Helman and W Nevada:
no accidents reported

Lea Light, GIS Specialist

City of Ashland,

Public Works Dept.

Engineering Div.

20 E Main St, Ashland, Oregon 97520
{541) 552-2418

{541) 488-5347

TTY 800-735-2900

fax: {541) 488-6006

This email transmission is official business of the City of Ashland, and it is subject to Oregon Public
Records Law for disclosure and retention. If you have received this message in error, please contact me
at (541} 552-2418. Thank you



CITY OF ASHLAND, ENGINEERING DIVISION
TURN MOVEMENT VOLUMES

HOURS COUMTED 5

PERQESTRIAMN COUNT HRS.
HOURS COUNTED
WEATHER (e

CITY OR COUNTY . Aloi a0l
INTERSECTION OF . 4/

-~

-

e

To _D_;E_

2
7

MILE POST L e
CLAISIFICATION e
m?|{ Mo, LA
= TOTAL VEHICLES
ENTTRING o
f INTERSESTIGN _&ﬁ_ 1oC
2020 G|
| | | ENTERING FROM 2 | 5 ey
| g : NORTH 8 SOUTH __ o R
| i !
ENTERING FROM o
fl EAST & WEST £5 [

Remarks: _ . . . . __

____________ [ ! i
o
——————————— — I '
————————————— 2l RS
____________________ I
E I i\! )
b e e ;
|

i
il i - Imdicate
| § 1 Mot
B .e
SR N
' z \‘3 - \ n/
74&‘. [ i \\\ﬁ \!<
NI -
i '
5




CITY OF ASHLAND

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

FIELD OBSERVATION REPORT FOR INTERSECTIONS

LOCATION: /Jfff’ / , it | f\/ il dcnster 5N /wﬂ» f
DATE: D/ 2B N0 TIME: /230§
OPERATIONAL CHECKLIST: NO
1. Do obstructions block the driver’s view of opposing or conflicting vehicles? el
2. Do drivers respond incorrectly to signals, signs or other traffic control devices? "
3. Are there violations of parking or otﬁer traffic regulations? 7
4. Do drivers have trouble finding the correct path through the location? [P
5. Are drivers confused about routes, street names or other guidance information? e
6. Are vehicle speeds:  Too high? L
Too low? e
7. Is vehicle delay causing a safety probiem‘? o
8. Are there traffic flow deficiencies or traffic conflict patterns associated with
turning movements? L
9. Are problems being caused by the volume of:
Through traffic? L
Turning traffic? L
10. Are there other traffic flow deficiencies or traffic conflict patterns? v
11. Do the presence of existing driveways contribute to accidents or erratic
movements? L
12. Do pedestrian movements through the location cause conflicts? e
13.  Does the lack of adequate lighting cause safety problems? L
14.  Are pavement conditions causing drivers to react in an erratic fashion? v
15. Do approach grades cause safety problems? 1

G:Davwn'Engineer\Field Oberservation Report for Intersections Form.wpd 10/98



PHYSICAL CHECKLIST:

10.

1L

12.
13.

14.
15,

G:Dawn\Engineer\Field Oberservation Report for Intersections Form.wpd

Operational
Component

1
I, 8

11

12

13
14

8,9
15

Can sight obstructions be removed or decreased? v

Does the legal parking layout affect: "
Sight distance? >
Through or turning vehicle paths? :
Traffic flow? ) -

Are signals inadequate as to placement, conformity, number of N

signal heads, or timing (see MUTCD)

Are signs inadequate as to usefulness, message, size conformity g

and placement? (see MUTCD)

Are pavement markings inadequate as to their clarity or location? A/ /7

Is channelization (islands or paint markings) inadequate for: VL

Reducing conflict areas?

Separating traffic flows?
Defining movements?

Are roadway alignment or lane widths inadequate? -
Do speed limits appear to be unsafe? 7
Is the number of lanes insufficient? e
- Are driveways improperly: v
Designed?
Located? b
Should pedestrian crosswalk be: -’
Relocated? _
: -
Repainted? b
Is roadway lighting inadequate? L
Does pavement condition (potholes, washboard or slippery
surface) contribute to accidents? L
Are curb radii too small? L
Are approach grades too steep? L

10/28



COMMENTS:
Operational - “0" and item number
Physical - “P” and item number

aﬁf}f’ i ,w;,_e{:-‘-}}
[ I
- ‘:“'f:%,/ e
LE1 S o, FD AL Thren e

G:Dawn\Engineer\Field Oberservation Report for Intersections Form.wpd 10/98



Memo ASHLAND

Date: September 29, 2010

From: James Olson

To: Transportation’Subcommittee

SUB: REQUEST FOR CROSS-WALK CLOSURE AT E. MAIN AND LITHIA WAY

QUESTION:
Will the Subcommittee consider a request to close the northerly pedestrian crosswalk
across Lithia Way at East Main Street?

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Westbound traffic on East Main Street is forced to turn right at the signal-controlled
intersection of Lithia Way and East Main Street. This right turn movement conflicts with
the pedestrian walk signal and places pedestrians in conflict with turning traffic. To close
this crosswalk would force pedestrians to cross East Main to the southerly crosswalk,
then cross Lithia Way and again cross East Main Street if their destination is on the
north side of East Main. This adds two additional pedestrian conflict points and requires
out of direction travel by the pedestrian. If the cross-walk were to be closed, it is likely
that it would still be utilized as it is the most direct route. It may be more expedient to
provide a physical reminder (sign) to motorists to be aware of pedestrians crossing the
street. Staff recommends placement of the following MUTCD standard sign:

TURNING TRAFFIC MUST YIELD TO PEDESTRIANS

BACKGROUND:

During the August meeting Skip Robinson addressed the group in the Public Forum
regarding the possible danger to pedestrians posed by vehicles turning right at the
Lithia Way / East Main Street intersection. Mr. Robinson suggested it might be safer to
close that crosswalk permanently.

This intersection was improved in 2003 with the Siskiyou Boulevard Improvement
Project. At that time the existing traffic signal was installed along with marked and
signalized crosswalks. There are four standard crosswalks each with pedestrian
activation buttons. The westbound traffic on East Main can only make a right turn so all
traffic is forced across the northerly crosswalk. See attached drawing and photos.

ENGINEERING DIVISION  Tel: 541/488-5347
20 E. Main Street Fax; 541/488-6006 .
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900

www.ashland.or.u

G:\pub-wrks\eng\dept-admin\Transportation Commission\Street Actions\East Main Lithia Way Crosswalk Closure Request 9-29-10.doc



(remssoro ur suernseped Surmoys) AV VIHIIT @ LITMLS NIVIN LSV




EAST MAIN STREET @ LITHIA WAY (Looking west)



(qou SurooT) AVM VIHLIT @ Id99LS NIVIN LSVH




?mlh — WYHSIHO=7IHLIT~S1 QoCrLLD _ NMOHS SY il
133HE SIMEN T DN HT O LD3 0N SIS |~ 8578 GIr nx{h_v g
HODFHO AW THEY -—.././ e
AVM VIHLITONY LIFHLS WYHSTHO LY g s 03 prlemms NV TIHSY
NOLLYTIVLSNI TYNDIS Di44ved \%ﬁ” u..w O70E-42085  NOLONHSHA, ‘CH IR . 10 ALLD e : M AT
THYAZINOE NOAMSIS @%ﬁ\m@% 009 305 "IN WY HIRLE 9583 4 TR ava 1o Bl
GNVTHSY J0 ALID TIH A G300 TEW 48 SIS
v Z T § T § T 0 T i3 T T
) 9 v
SIVAIIC NOLLOISHELN HO- 681 ANV 281 S133HS 338 X o2
L
\ w0\ -
5>

1= HIAD-AHMYI=0D TIvI=D ‘NOISHILXI=3 'SIu3s=%

WYHSYIO DNIMIM HOLOAIIA d007T

NMOHS d3gRAN

NMOHS ASvHd

NMOHS S378¥0 40 ¥3IAWNN
NMOHS 3218

SNOUYIAZHEaY

NOIYTTZLENL WWNOIS NOWYIS Juid 304
NOS3ILLM AH SNYTd TWNAIS QL d343M
TIE¥D ¥303F4 HOLOFIZO

NI Fdid [HD) TINNYHS TTwLSNI

\

f NV1d HOL231=3d

B

N
Ld
X
s

@
D

LNANOD TvIMLD3T3 HAINL {S) TIVISN
(MY TNDIS F3S) HITIOHINDD
SAHIM 00T JO divd (N) TTIWLSNI

STEY0 430334 00T {4d) 3SWHd () TIWLSN

JO07 40103130 I3HIA
ANOWYID Lit A8 Liv (4d) ISwHd TIWLSNI

%08 NOWINNF 0L UAANDD L(S) HLM
LINO=X3078 13204 ONVS XvW L9  TIWLSM
‘BLFRL VL3O 1000 ¥3d XOB

NOUDNAP HL3HINOD LS¥D38d | 3dAL TTWASNI

©
(2
.
&
65
&
i)

anN=3o31




December 2000 Page 2B-47

Standard:

The NO TURN ON RED sign (R10-11a, R10-11b) shall be used to prohibit a
right turn on red (or a left turn on red from a one-way street {0 a one-way street).

Guidance:

If used, the NO TURN ON RED sign should be instailed near the appropriate signal
head.

A NO TURN ON RED sign should be considered when an engineering study finds
that one or more of the following conditions exists:

A. Inadequate sight distance to vehicles approaching from the left (or right, if
applicable);

B. Geometrics or operational characteristics of the intersection that might result in
unexpected conflicts;

C. An exclusive pedestrian phase;
D. An unacceptable number of pedestrian conflicts with right-turn-on-red
maneuvers, especially involving children, older pedestrians, or persons with

disabilities; and

E. More than three right-turn-on-red accidents reported in a 12-month period for the
particular approach.

When right turn on red is permitted and pedestrian crosswalks are marked, the word
message TURNING TRAFFIC MUST YIELD TO PEDESTRIANS should be used.

Option:

A symbolic NO TURN ON RED sign (R10-11c or R10-11d) may be used as an alternate to
the R10-11a and R10-11b signs.

In situations where traffic signals are coordinated for progressive timing, the Traffic Signal
Speed sign (I11-1) may be used (see Section 2D.46).

Standard:

The EMERGENCY SIGNAL (R106-13) sign shall be used in conjunction with
emergency-vehicle traffic control signals (see Section 4F.02).

June 2001 ' Sect. 2B.40 to 2B 41



